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Sarah Black

From: Robbie Schwartz
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:13 PM
To: Sarah Black
Subject: INTERNAL :: FW: EXTERNAL :: Fuller Beauty Strip Variance
Attachments: Hardship Area for Sidewalk Variance.pdf

 
 

From: David Schmid <dschmid@smithdouglas.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 9:02 AM 
To: Robbie Schwartz <rschwartz@loganville-ga.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Hornbuckle <khornbuckle@smithdouglas.com> 
Subject: EXTERNAL :: Fuller Beauty Strip Variance 

 

THIS EXTERNAL E-MAIL CONTAINS A POTENTIALLY HARMFUL FILE ATTACHMENT. (.DOC .XLS .PDF)  
PLEASE DOUBLE CHECK THE SENDER BEFORE OPENING. 

- Loganville Tech Department

This email contains an INTERNET LINK. 
Use caution when clicking links as they could open malicious web sites. 

-Loganville Tech Department

Robbie, 
 
A er further discussion with the Smith Douglas teams, we have decided to only ask for the beauty strip to be removed 
on lots 12 – 46 as depicted on the a ached site plan. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further documenta on to complete this amendment for the variance applica on 
prior to the next council mee ng. 
 
Also, please update me on when the next work session and council mee ng will be held. 
 
Thank you, 
 
David Schmid, CPESC 

Land Development Manager 
dschmid@smithdouglas.com  

 C: 678-646-3381 

110 Village Trail, Suite 215 Woodstock, GA 30188  

 
 
 
 
Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 
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Robbie Schwartz 

Director 
Planning and Development 
City of Loganville  

(P) 770-466-1165 
(F) 770-466-0904 
(E) rschwartz@loganville-ga.gov 
Web Site: www.loganville-ga.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


